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June 10, 2014 

Mike Ray 
Communications Authority, Inc. 
11523 Palm Bruch Trail, #401 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Re: Negotiations for an Interconnection Agreement between BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
Florida and Communications Authority, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ray: 

In connection with our negotiations for an Interconnection Agreement between BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T Florida") and Communications Authority, Inc. ("Communications Authority"), this letter 

· confirms the agreement between Communications Authority and AT&T Florida about the statutory timeline for 
negotiation and possible arbitration. 

The parties agree that the negotiation of an agreement between them officially commenced on March 16, 2014, 
notwithstanding any previous correspondence between the parties. 

Accordingly, the 135 to 160-day period during which either party may file for arbitration under Section 252(b)(l) of 
the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 shall begin on July 28, 2014 and will end on August 22, 2014 
inclusive {the "Arbitration Window"). In the event that an agreement is not reached on or before the close of the 
Arbitration Window, either party may petition the State Commission to arbitrate any open issues. 

Please confirm the above by signing below and returning this letter bearing your signature to me via electronic mail 
to LP3730@att.com. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Lora !Jv(acfi 
Lead Interconnection Agreements Manager 

c~Z!?'~ 
BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a AT&T Florida 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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